| NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTELTD |

Our Ref :NPLT1911-0112/SJR5493P 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
Your Ref :SLX675l Blk C #01-43 Autobay@KB
Date : 12™ November 2019 Singapore 417883
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD WITHOUT PREJUDICE

3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleal Tower

Singapore 079908

Dear Sirs,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIR5493P & SLX675) AT CARPARK OF SINGPOST CENTRE ON
19.09.2019, 13:15HR

We are instructed by LIM SAW HOON SUSAN to claim damages and losses against you in
connection with the above captioned road traffic accident which our client’s vehicle SIR5493P
was damaged by vehicle SLX675) driven by your insured at the material time.

We are instructed that the said accident was caused by your insured's negligent driving and/or
management of the vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and
our client has been put to loss and expenses, particulars of which are as follows:

1) Repair Costs S 1,391.00
2) Loss of Use for 03 days S 180.00
3) LTA Search Fees 5 2.00

$  1573.00

A copy each of the following supporting document is enclosed:

1) Final Repair Bill
2] LTA Receipt

Please let us have your cheque for the sum $1,573.00 made payable to us, NEW HOCK TECK
MOTOR PTELTD in the next 14 days.

Yours faithfully,

AR T

NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAUtD)

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 1207 PM

To: WANGZIQIADS20EGMAILCOM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX 675) AND SJR 5493P ON 19/09/2019

Our Ref: CCH/CTIIY016745/Aeh3

31 OCT 2019

WANG ZIQIAO

Dear SirfMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX 675] AND SJR 5493P ON 19/09/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid to resolve
the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenano, linbility 15 down against us. We will therefore proceed 1o
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter

Please call us if you have Turther queries,

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Cuase Handler

DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Emal: ashersng @ lkkauto.com

.0 China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid
{Muator Claims Dept)



LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

New Hock Teck Motor Pre Lid
Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

Blk | 20143

Singapore 4] 7883

Dear Sir,

Accident on 19|09 14 3 1Y

Involving Vehicles CIRSNY AP (LYENT
Along f AvhaVlE 0 [11.-3"1'.: (r (A

. s | il =T i 5 ]
I'We. the registered owner/driver of vehicle registration no: TRSUY93F

have involved in the above accident.

['We hereby authorize New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd to commence repairs of the said vehicle
lorthwith.

I'We agree to assign the whole proceeds of my/'our comprehensive/third party claim to vou and our

solicitor,

. to act on myiour behalf in respect of the

above matter. And if applicable. my/our solicitors shall accept this as my/our irrevocahle authonty 1o
pay the amount as deemed compensated direct to you afier deduction of their costs on a Solicitor and

client basis.

I'We undentake to co-operate fully with vou and our solicitors to ensure that claim is successful.

I'We also authorize you to sign all discharge vouchers/indemnity forms and all necessary papers in

relation with the above claim in my/our ahsence.
Your kind co-operation in this matter will be much appreciated.
Yours truly,
A
Owner's Signature
(Company's stamp if applicable)

MName:
NRIC No.:
Diate:




Pollicy Ne : Claim Ho : SHM19DI044T3
Claimant : LIM 5AW HOON SUSAM
Amount 1 '591,543.00

DOLLARS ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNORED AND FORTY THAEE ONLY.

[/We agres ©o acoep: Lthe above mentionso amount to be psld o me/us in full &
Final asettlement of all claims, coste & disbussssents [(or injucies / damages
sustalred by mefus through an accident invdlving

Claimant Vahicls Ho. : EJE 54323F
I'naured VYehicls Ha., @ SL¥ 6752

fate of Loas : 13709752019
Placea =f Accldent i CARPARHE OF SIHGFCST CENTRE

IN COMSIDERATION of the payment mads tc mesfys of the alorsmentioned sum by
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD., I/Ne agrse absolutely to

discharge CHINA TAIFING INSURANCE (SINGAPCRE) PTE. LID. and/for

Insured Name : KANG ZIQLIAOD
Priver Kame 1 WANG TIODIAD

frum all claims, present or future in respect of all loss, Injtery or damage
sustained by me/us arising our of the =aid accident.

I acknowledygs that thias payment is made withour admission of liakility on the
part of CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAFQRE) PTE. LTD.

(1) Generel Damages &5
(2) Cosz 2f Repalr/ Essess 59 1,391.00
{3) Loss of Uso/Rental/Earning &5 150.00
i) GIA/Police Reports/

Investigaticn Besults/Seacch Fees 5% 2.00
(%) Medicsl Reports/Emxpenses 5%
(6} Survey Fees/Towing Fee/Disbursemsnt 55
{7T) Cest inoluding Pisbursement &5

TOTAL . . + = s 4 2 = = = % » = = = 3% 1,543.00

Claimant Mame : LIM SAW HDON SUSAN NRIC Mo 1 STI237%3A

4
Signature : W Date = J:I'H‘I i




38 1 AL AT TR AN 3)
NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C #01-43 Autobay@HKaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
Email admin@nhtmotorcom  Website: www.nhtmotor.com
Tel: 6747 9241 Fax: 67417276
UEN: 201718370K GST Reg No.: 201718370K

TAX INVOICE

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Invoice No : NPL1911-0112
3 Anson Road #16-00 Date : 12-Nov-19
Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909 Date of Accident : 19-Sep-19
Vehicle No. : 5JR5493p
Client: LIM SAW HOON SUSAN Model Type : Nissan March
Descriptions Amount
Part By Part Repair Cost 1,300.00
GST 7% : 91.00
Total : 1,391.00

SIN DOLLARS: OMNE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED AND NINETY-ONE ONLY



Invionce

20f2

https smgapore menmen.com claims index cfmfusebox - MTR

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

m" RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
'NME & Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
ASSOCIATION Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

Operating Hours: Monday 1o Friday Sam to Spm

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No GR-19-154378
Date of Requast: 19/09/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchasa
Chew Maotor Pia Lid
No 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-11/41
Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Dear SirMadam,
Enquiry Date 19/09/2019
Enquiry By Chong Siok Ling
TP Vehicle No. SLXB75.
Acciden| Date 19/09/2019
DESCRIPTION |AMOUNT (SS) _
TP Insurer Enquiry | 1.87
|GST Amount 0.13
k — =
(Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00)

Thank You.

This is @ computer genaerated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Dale:
[X] GIRO [ | Cash [ | Cheque

19/9,2019, 2:52 par



